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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Costelio, Jeanne Ucostello@carltonfields.com] 
FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONDENCESent: Monday, February 23,20094:58 PM 
_Admlnletratlv.,.i.,......_Conaumer

To: Filings@psc.state.fLus 
DOCUMENT NO. S\,\\S)\o -C'J

Subject: RE: Docket 070052 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
It is a replacement. Sorry, I messed up on a Monday morning. Thanks for checking. ): 

From: Filings@psc.stateJI.us (mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 
Sent: Monday! February 23! 20094:54 PM 
To: Costello! Jeanne 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket 070052 

Ms. Costello, 

We received the e-filing cover page below at 4:47 p.m., however there was no attachment included. We also received 
another e-filing with attachment at 4:47 p.m. Just to double check, can you please confirm whether the filing with the 
attachment is intended to replace this filing with no attachment? Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FP5C 
Offla c{Gmll11i5Siol1 CIeri, 
85(1-4 3-677(1

'

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 23! 2009 10:55 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Joseph A. McGlothlin; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com; Schef Wright; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Michael Twomey; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett! 
Dianne; Tibbetts! Arlene; Stright, Lisa 
Subject: Docket 070052 

Attached for filing and e-service is the First Request for Extension of Confidential Classifications Granted by 
Order(s) No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-El and PSC-07-0689-CFO-El made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (5 pages with 
attached Exhibit D of 2 pages). 

CARLTON FIELDS 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls I Dianne M. Triplett 
4221 w. Boy Scout Boulevard, SUite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4917 
fax 813.229.4133 
j!;Q:;;t~JJ!:t@_~QxltonfieJ.gS&Qm 
www.!;arltonfields.com 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 

2123/2009 
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product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 

2/2312009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, February 23, 20094:54 PM FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'jcostello@carltonfields.com' _AdmlnlltraUveLPIrIeI_Consumer 

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO. OS,S)\"" -\':)"") 

Subject: FW: Docket 070052 DISTRIBUTION: ~____ 


Ms. Costello., 

We received the e-tiling cover page below at 4:47 p.m., however there was no attachment included. We also received 
another e-filing with attachment at 4:47 p.m. Just to double check, can you please continn whether the filing with the 
attachment is intended to replace this filing with no attachment? Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Offla o{Cofrlmissim Clerk 

S50-4 13-677° 

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 23t 2009 10:55 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Joseph A. McGlothlin; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com; Schef Wright; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; 
Michael Twomey; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Wallst J. Michael; Triplettl Dianne; Tibbettsl Arlene; Strightl 
Lisa 
Subject: Docket 070052 

Attached for filing and e-service is the First Request for Extension of Confidential Classifications Granted by 
Order(s) No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-EI and PSC-07-0689-CFO-EI made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (5 pages with 
attached Exhibit D of 2 pages). 

CARLTON FIELDS 
AITORNEYS Ar LAW 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls I Dianne M. Triplett 
4221 w. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4917 
fax 813.229.4133 
j~_Qstello@j~i.tdtQnflglgs.,_~Qm 
www,~~rJt~mfjg[gsL~Qm 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 
product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 

2/23/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: 'DAVIS.PHYLL1.S 

Monday, December 31,2007 3:13 PM 

Subject: RE: Name substitution 

Per this e-mail, we will make the change in all active dockets. Thank you. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

From: DAVISPHYLUS [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLUS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 1:45 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Name substitution 

PSC Clerk: 

Please substitute Charlie Beck's name with J. R. Kelly. Mr. Kelly was appointed Public Counsel on November 20, 2007. Please 
contact me at 488-9330 if you have questions. 

Thanks, 
Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 

1213 1/2007 























May 11,2007 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear S ir/Madam : 

Enclosed is an original and seven (7) copies each of the Petition of White Springs 
Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs. A copy has also 
been filed electronically today. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Counsel for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, 
Inc,, d/b/a PCS Phosphate White Springs 

JWB:pdi 
Enclosure 

Cc: All Parties of Record 

1025 THOMAS JEFFERSON STREET, N M' EIGHTH FLOOR, WEST TOWER WASHINGTON. D C 20007 (2021 342-0800 FAX 1202) 342.U807 wn.w,bbrslawcom 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 
to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate ) Docket No. 070052-E1 
through fuel clause ) Filed: May 11,2007 

PETITION TO INTERVENE OF 
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC. D/B/A 

PCS PHOSPHATE -WHITE SPRINGS 

Pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes and Rules 25-22.039 

and 28- 106.205, Florida Administrative Code, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, 

Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs (“PCS White Springs”), through its 

undersigned attorney, files its Petition to Intervene. In support thereof, PCS White 

Springs states as follows: 

1. The name and address of the affected agency is: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

2. The name and address of the petitioner is: 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
15843 SE 78th Street, P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, Florida 32096 

3. All pleadings, motions, orders and other documents directed to 

the petitioner should be served on: 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 -5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
j br ew @,b br s 1 aw . c o ni 



Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
1101 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
Phone: (847) 849-4291 
Fax: (847) 849-4663 
KSTorain@Potashcorp.com 

4. PCS White Springs is a manufacturer of fertilizer products with plants 

and operations located within Progress Energy Florida’s (“PEF”) electric service 

territory. PCS White Springs receives service under PEF’s IS-1, IST-1, SS-2, GS-1, 

GSD- 1, GSDT- 1, and LS- 1 Rates. 

5 .  Statement of Affected Interests. PCS White Springs constitutes one of 

the largest loads on the PEF system and pays electric charges to PEF that amount to 

millions of dollars annually. In the above-referenced docket, the Commission will 

decide whether PEF should be allowed to recover through its fuel clause an estimated 

$382 million in capital upgrades to its Crystal River Unit 3 (“CR3”) and the PEF 

transmission network that will produce a capacity increase in the CR3 unit of 180 

MWe.’ If approved, PEF’s request would promote a dangerous mis-application of the 

fuel adjustment clause to capital investments that are properly recovered in base rates. 

The PEF proposal raises basic rate setting, cost recovery and rate design concerns that 

will materially affect the level of energy costs and overall electric rates that are 

charged to PCS White Springs. 

1 See amended testimony of Javier Portuondo, pp. 4-5. 

- L -  



6. Disputed Issues of Material Fact and Disputed Legal Issues. PCS White 

Springs recognizes that a tentative list of issues in this proceeding has been developed 

and is appended to the Order Establishing Procedure (PSC-07-0390-PCO-E1), and that the 

scope of this proceeding will be based on those issues as well as any others identified up 

to and during the Prehearing Conference scheduled for July 9, 2007. PCS White 

Springs maintains that capital upgrades to the CR3 unit designed to increase the capacity 

of a base load steam electric generating unit should not be recovered through fuel 

adjustment charges, but should be addressed in the context of a base rate case. Piece- 

meal rate making of these proposed improvements is inconsistent with basic rate setting 

principles and appears to be inconsistent with PEF’s commitments in its current base 

rate settlement. 

7. Statement of Ultimate Facts Alleged. The proposed cost recovery that 

PEF requests attempts to circumvent the Commission’s order approving PEF’s 2005 

base rate stipulation. (PSC-05-0945-S-EI). The capital upgrades that PEF contemplates 

involve costs that historically have, and under accepted ratemaking practice should, be 

added to rate base and recovered in base rates when they are introduced to commercial 

operation. PEF offers no rational basis for deviating from accepted rate practice in this 

instance. There are significant rate, revenue requirement and cost recovery aberrations 

that will be created by PEF’s proposed recovery of these capital costs in fuel adjustment 

charges. 

- 3 -  



WHEREFORE, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - 

White Springs respectfully requests that the Commission enter an order allowing it to 

intervene as a full party in this docket and requiring all parties to serve copies of 

pleadings, notices and other documents on PCS White Springs’ representative. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 1 th day of May, 2007 

/s/ James W. Brew 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 1025 
Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-520 1 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
j brew@bbrslaw . com 

Attorney for White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White 
Springs 

- 4 -  



. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Petition to Intervene has been 

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 1 l th  day of May 2007 to the following 

individuals: 

/s /  James  W .  Brew 

AARP 
c/o Mike B. Twomey 
P. 0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 
Phone: 850-42 1-9530 

Email: miketwomev@,talstar.com 
FAX: 421-8543 

Administrative Procedures Committee 
Room 120 Holland Building 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 
Phone: 850-488-91 10 
FAX: 922-6934 

Department of Community Affairs 
Valerie Hubbard, Director 
Division of Community Planning 
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100 
Phone: 850-488-2356 
FAX: 488-3309 

Florida Retail Federation 
227 South Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-4082 
FAX: 226-4082 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
J. Michael Walls/Diane M. Tripplett 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Phone: 813-223-7000 

Email: mwalls@,carltonfields.com - 

dtriplett@carltonfields.com 

Akerman Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-52 1-8002 

Email: beth,keating@akerman.com 

FAX: 813-229-4133 

FAX: 222-0103 

Office of Public Counsel 
P. ChristensedC. Beck/J. McGlothlin 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7740 
Phone: 222-8738 

Email: uaul.lewisir@,unnmail.com - 

FAX: 222-9768 

5 



1 ’  

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Phone: 813-224-0866 

Email: imcwhirter@,mac-law.com 
FAX: 8 13-22 1-1 854 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-681-1990 
FAX: 681-9676 

Lisa Bennett 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnettiR. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-5 184 

Email: iohn.burnett@,pgnmail.com 
FAX: 727-820-5519 

Department of Environmental Protection 
Buck OvedMichael P. Halpin 
Siting Coordination Office 
2600 Blairstone Road MS 48 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-245-8002 
FAX: 245-8003 

Young Law Firm 
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-7206 

Email: swright@yvlaw.net/jlavia@yvlaw.net 
FAX: 561-6834 

6 
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: 

To : 'Pam Ingram' 

cc: Matilda Sanders; Kimberley Pena 

Thursday, May 17,2007 1250 PM 

Subject: RE: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 070052-El 
/ 

Pam, today in the mail we received the Original and hard copies of the electronic filing that was already filed with the PSC on 
511 1/07. 

Filing requirements located on our Website http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ states that when a document is filed 
electronically, no paper copies are required to be filed. The party submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission 
acknowledges and agrees that the original physically signed document will be retained by that party for the duration of the 
proceeding and of any subsequent appeal or subsequent proceeding in that cause. 

The efiling received on 5/11/07, and entered into our case management system will be maintained as the Original filing. 
Original you sent will be placed in our correspondence section of the docket. 

The 

If you should have any question, please contact me. 
Thank you. 
Matilda SanderslOffice of Commission Clerk 

msanders@psc.state.fI us 
(850) 41 3-6752 

From: Pam Ingram [ mailto: Pam .Ing ram@ b brslaw .com] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 5:59 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; swright@yvlaw.net; miketwomey@talstar.com; Charles Beck; 
mcgothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 070052-E1 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Elghth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
(202) 342-0800 

b. Docket No. 070052-E 

Petition for determination of need for expansion of Crystal River 3 nuclear power plant, for exemption Bid 
Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the fuel clause. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - 
White Springs. 

d. There are a total of 6 pages. 

5/22/2007 
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e. The do'cument attached for e l e e i c  filing is Petition to lnfewene of @ d e  Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals, lnc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs. 

5/22/2007 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: BECK.CHARLES [BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To : Records Clerk 

Subject: FW: Substitution of Counsel 

Thursday, April 05, 2007 8:37 AM 

IES 
I would like to request that you substitute Charles J. Beck, Interim Public Counsel, for Harold McLean in any 
docket where Harold’s name appears. Harold retired from the state on March 8. 

Thanks. Please call me at 487-8240 if you have any questions. 

Charlie Beck 

From: Kimberley Pena [mailto:KPena@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 11:23 AM 

Eubject: RE: Substitution of Counsel 
ro: BECK.CHARLES 

MI-. Beck, below is the list of active dockets in which OPC is a Party of Record or Interested person. I have included the 
lames in the attention line for your convenience. If you would like to make changes to the attention line, please forward 
/our request(s) to Clerk@,psc.state.fl.us or you may fax it to 41 3-71 18. Please let me know if I can be of any further 
ielp. 

31 0492 
110503 
141 272 
)41441 
)503 74 
)50958 
160038 
6 0  122 
160 162 
160 198 
60253 
60256 
60257 
60258 
60260 
6026 1 
60262 
60285 
50300 
50368 
50598 
30606 
5063 8 
50644 
50650 
,0658 
,0677 
10700 

5/2007 

Stephen C. Burgess 
Stephen BurgessKharles Beck 

rAHarold McLeanPatiicia Christensen 
cj Harold McLean/Rick Mann 
L H. M c L e d C .  Beck/P, Christensen 
Harold McLeadPatricia Christensen 

‘ /McLean/Beck/McGlothlin/Christensen 
k’Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 

Harold McLean 
i Harold McLean 
I Harold McLeadStephen Reilly 
Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
Harold McLeam’Stephen C. Reilly 

f Harold McLeadStephen C. Reilly 
a Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
@’Harold McLeaidStephen Reilly 
-/Harold McLeanIStephen Reilly 
.’Harold McLeanlStephen Reilly 
Harold McLeadCharles J. Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly - Harold McLean 

JHarold McLean 
.Harold McLean 
. Harold McLeanKharles d. Beck 
*Harold McLeanPatricia Christensen 
P. Christensen/C. BecWJ. McGlothlin 

1,’ Harold McLean 
*’Harold McLean 



. 
960774 
0608 1 1 
070001 
070002 
070003 
070007 
070052 
070098 
0701 83 

. Harold McLedPatricia t 'hristensen 
$'Harold McLean 
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0 
C.BeckiP. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 
C.Beck/P. Christensen/J.McGlothliii 

.iHarold McLeadPatricia Christensen 
C.BeckP. Christensen/J.McGlothlin 

-'H.McLeamT. Christensen/J.McGlotlilin 
Charles Beck 
Stephen C. Reilly 

Kim Pefia 
Chief Deputy Coinmission Clerk 

Officeof the Conimissioii Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Fallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850) 413-6770 

:ram: BECKLHARLES [mailto: BECK.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us] 
knt: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:25 AM 
'0: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Substitution of Counsel 

Cim, would you please send me a list of all pending dockets in which the Office of Public Counsel has 
itervened? 

'hanks. 

iharlie Beck 

ffice of Public Counsel 
I1 West Madison Street, #812 
allahassee, FL 32399-1400 

31: 850-487-8240 
1x1 850-488-4491 
mail: beck.charles@leg,state.fl.us 

512007 


